Re: CPRA request (ICEFPS.2019.07.12.a)

Subject: Re: CPRA request (ICEFPS.2019.07.12.a)

From:

Date: 11/8/19, 11:10 AM

To: "Erica B. Klein" <eklein@hkschoollaw.com>

CC: "Richard Hansberger" <rhansberger@hkschoollaw.com>

Good morning, HKSchoollLaw!

Just checking on this matter, which you said you'd have ready four
weeks ago but nary a peep have I heard!

Thanks for your anticipated assistance!

—
On Wed, Aug 28, 2019, at 10:26 PM, (G

Ms. Klein,

Thank you for your letter. One thing: I didn't request any emails
involving lauds.net. However, since you so kindly offer to provide
such, I will gladly receive them!

Also, you omitted to mention that I requested certain emails
involving lausd.net. Please don't forget to provide these!

Mr. Hansberger, nice doing business with you again!
Thanks again to every body!

P

----- Original message -----

From: "Erica B. Klein" <eklein@hkschoollaw.com>

To:

Cc: Richard Hansberger <rhansberger@hkschoollaw.com>
Subject: Response to Public Records Act Request

Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 1:36 PM

I“'I%a our attached correspondence as of this date.
Hansb ‘? & Klein
Ericalll. Klein | NN
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